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dently hud enough of horrors for thss
night.

Fhreo months afterwards Dr. Acncas Mlac-
bride returnod to Edinbnﬂ;h, bringing with
him his wifo, o young and oxtremely band-
some Italian lady ofa noble Roman family.

Popo Benedict the fourteenth (14th), the
rnliglltcncd and humane Lambrotini, had
had'much to do with bringing about the
uniun of the handsome young lady with “Ill
Dottoro Ena-Macbride, scozzese,”

Ho hiad informed tho young lady’s broth-
ers, Don Rafacello and  Don Antonio Cor-
diecoglio, Counts of that ilk, that if thov
did not consent to the match und Bay over
avery largo fine to tho Apostolic Chamber
they should bo prosecuted with the utmoat
rizor of the law for having basely attempt-

to murder their aister by causing her, as
they thought, to have the veins of her ankles

opened.

l‘i)r. Acneas Macbride, while pretending
to exccuto the dreadful behests of Don Ra-
facello and Don Antonio Cordiscoglia, had
tirst administered to her a potion which
speedily reduced herto complote insensi-
Litity, and had next skilfully mingled with
the warm water in which the fect of the pa-
tient were immersed tho Jonteits of ‘the
packet of cochineal, which ho had purchased
at tho faomacia-Panciarotto.

The poor girl's only offence had boea that
she had imprudently, and in mere girlish
folly, cacouraged for s short timo tho ad-

dresses of & young man much her inferiorin
rank; but by her haughty sad vindictive

a crime, which her death alone cruld ex-

iate.
T fow fortunate it was_that Dr. Aeneas
Macbride was so much addicted to making
anatomical ‘‘preparations,” necessitating
the uso of cochineal for their perfection.
1 faney, however, that after his marriage
e ceasad to dissect small dead hands, and
consoled himself with covering amall live
ones with kisscs,
GEORGE AUGUSTUS SaLa.
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TORORTO BAPTIST COLLEGE.

By thisname is known the Theological
School which is conducted in dcMaster
Hall, Tornto, and which, since 1883 has
Yeen the one and only Theological Schocl of
tho Baptusts of Canada. Previous to 1583
there was a department of Theology in the
Uwrendty of Acadia College, Nova Scotia,
supported and controlled by tho Baptist

Prince Edward Island, and ono also in con-
antinn with the Baptist College of Wood-
stwck, Ont., under tho control of tho Bap-
tists of Ontario and Quebec.

At the annoal mceting of the Missionary
conveation of Ontario, held in St, Catharines,
Ont,, 1579, the Hon, Wm. McMaster inti-
mated his parposo to crect, at bis own cx-
rease, a building for a Theological School in

rooms for avory two atudents, & study roomu
in common, and saparate chambers. Every
room has indopendent floor and celling ven-
tilation. On cach floor aro bath rooms and
otbier conveniences. Tho building is an
ornament to the city,  Though in tae im-
mediato vicinity of some of the finest struc-
tures in tho P'rovince, it will not suffer by
comparison,

In this samo year (1881) a Bill incorpo-
rating tho new collego, and providing for a
maximum of twenty-fivo Trusteey, received
tho sanction of the Lieut.-Governor, and
Mr. McMaster couveyed this magnificent
proporty by doed to tho denomination.

The following resolutions were passed by
the Baptist Union of 1881 :—

Rasolved,—*“That this Union desires to

record its profound thankfulness to our
I{cavenly Father for inducing our brother,
Houn. Win. McMaster, to provide lands, and
crect, at his own cxpense, tho magnificent
building now in rrcccss of coustruction for
a Theological Collego.
Resolved ,~~That inasmuch as our brother,
Wm., Mcdlaster, has to this extent becomo
his own exocutor, wo fervently pray that
God may long sparo his life to witusss such
firat fruits of his gcnerosity as shall cnablo
Lim to rejoice in the quality und abundance
of tho coming harvest.

command the oonfilence of the
LL.

cordingly elected
Board, held
Apologetics an

at 8 special meetin

placo on Oct. 18th,

number as the College Chapel could possi-
bly accommodate, presentatives of Bap-

well as the Facultics of kindred institutions,
and mauy distinguished men of other
branches of tho church of Christ.

A good bcg.u.ninﬁ was mado in sccuring a
library for the College. By tho spontanc.
ous and unanimous action of the Trustces
cf ihe Li Institute, more
than one thousand volumes, which belonged
totho Theoloiical Dopartment, wero trans-
ferred from YWoodstock to Toronto. Tho
firat addition to this nucleus was a donation
of £2,000 by Mrs, William McMaster,
Feeling the importance of giving tho risin
ministry access to the best styles of gencra
English Literature, Thomas Lailey, Esq., of

vacant chair at -the -earlisst moment, and
that a Professor- muat be.secured who coulld
ple.
Neﬁ;:tlntlonl were - opencd with Malcolm
MoVicar, D., of Ypeilanti, Michigan,
which resulted favorably, and he vmuf tu}::
of tho

Sostomber Oth, to the (ghnir of
Biblical Interprotation, and
entored upon Lis work carly in November,
Tho Formal Dedication of the College took
The ccremonics of the
occasion wore participated in by as largoa

‘tist Churches far and near, were present, as

the chalr of Old Testanent Intorprofation
and Pastoral Theology.

Four of the five Professorsaro sustained
by Hon, Wm, McMaster, thoe founderof the
Institution, and tho remaining ono by tho
denomination.  Mr., McMaster contributes
$§1500 ycarly ulso to tho support of students
whilo pursuing their studies in tho College.
Upwarda of forty atudents aro now in at-
tendanco ; and tho Librury now consists of
over 7000 carefully sclected volumes.

As au{)plcmcnmry to the above, it may Le
added that Woodatock College, formerly the
Canadian Literary Institute, Is also under
o gencral parentage and control of the
Baptists of Ontario and Quebee.

t i3 beautifully situated in tho town of
Woodstock, Ont. It was founded in 1867,
im'ncipall through tho exertions of the lato
2. A, Fyfe, D. D. Under his wiso ?;ui-
dency, ably assisted for 18 years by Prof,
J. B. Wells, M. A., tho school constantly
increased in cfficiency and pows: until from
a small beginning it has attained to its pre-
sent largn proportions and wide influence.
Its frieads havo donated in all, nearly
$100,000 for grounds and buildings, A por-
tion of this wus cxpended in the crectiva of
tho first building, which was burnod; tho
remainder purchased tho grounds and crect-
cd tho present buildings. The buildings
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TORONTO BAPTIST COLLEGE.

Toronto, Accordingly ho secured from the
Scnate of tho University of Toronto & plot
of ground on Bloor street 23022350 feet. As
2000 as the property was secured, Mr. JMc.
Master secured the scrvices of Messts. Lang-
ley, Langley & Burkoe, architects, to prepare
plans for the now College building. In
onder 10 cmbrace tho Iatest improvements
in achot] architectare, a memberof the firm,

1

Rev. I, Castle, visited many of tho most
woted achools and colleges in Now England.
The result of their investigations was em.
bodial in plans which Mr. McMaster ap.
voved, farnishing cvery appliance for the
haalth, eeavenience, and comiort of the
lents. Ground was Lroken July 15th, 1530
th annatentations bat appropriate religi-
o3s scrvices,  In Feb. of the following year
he mechanizs were puttiog on the rool, and
3 the ensuing fall it was ready for occupn.
. The material of tho building is brown
tone, with red brick facings, eTo are
our alotics above the basement.  The di
eationy ano 199x34  feel, cxclusive of
exicarinn ia the rear for kitchen, boiling
o (there is stoam hoﬁng thronghout),
bd seTvant's apartments. ero avo four
X3ate rooms, chapel, pasior, library, road-
§ 700m, two dining rooms, and & gymna.
T3, baides chambecs and stady accommo-

Canada respectfully and urgently requests
our munificent benefactor Lo permit the prey
ent building to be called McMaster Hall”

meeting in Jarvis St. Charch, April 12th,

Hon. W. McMaster, Chaitman; . E.
Buchan, M. D., Sccretary; and D. E.
Thompson Esq., Treasarer. A constitation
and rulces of onder were adopted, to control
tho subscquent procecdings
and its Committees.

Rev. J, H. Castle, D.
dent of the College, and Rev. Joha Torrance,
Professor of Now Testament Excgesis wnd

Newman, of Rochester, waa chosen to the
Chzir of Church History and 0ld Testament
f;:o csis.  Thestaft being now filled, tho
which, with all other information in regand
W “L’hc; College, was published inn prospectas
in July.

was bereaved
Tance.
and tho Fazulty to bo a heavy blow,~moro
cspocial
openin

mcp%m-«lwith;muo( oep lom, it

laolred,—That the Baplist union of

Tho Trustees of the College held their first
§52, and organized by the appointment of

w8 of tho Board
At the first mectti:ﬁ.
., Was clected I

Apologetics.  The teaching stafl was com-. { Theology were recommended topurame their
leted at a subsoquent meeting of the Boand, | studics in Toronto. Then, in August of tho
Ecld on tho 218t of June, when Prof, . IH. | same , the Baptist Convention of the

csaors projected A course of instruction,

On tho third day of August the College
in tho dath of Prof. Tor-
Jis death was felt by the Doand

Iy a3 it ocenrred 30 200n after tho

Hon for G4 students, sllowing

thres | was soen that steps must bo taken to fill the

Toronto, laid the foundation of a Depart.
ment of English Literaturo by tho donation
of nearly five hundred volumes of the great
snasters of the £nglish pen,
ham
.
! pcgfi: Britanaica"—now in courac of issuc.

was tlv enlarged. By thoaction of tho
Manm Baptist Convention, in June 1853,
Prairic Colleic,

chicly through the agen
to the Baptist College of Manitoba and the
« | North West Territory, and which contained
two departments, a ‘Literary and a Theo-
logical, wxs closed, and its students in

Maritime Provinees unanimomly resolved
to transfer the work of the Theologioal De-

Collego boeamo the Thoolozical Seminary of
the whcle Dominion of Canada, and the
other Collcges of the denomination wereleft
freo to put their atrength into literary work.

gxcb ed by the addition of two Profcasors.
v, W,
oppointed to the ¢
of the Collcge.  Thoogh tho Board g

ertment of Theolagy in Amdia Gollege, to

\Wm. Gooder-
s Esq. reseated & handsomely bound
of the ninth edition of the **Encyclo.

In 1553 the oonstituency of the College

which had been created
of Dr. Crawford

nent of Acadin College to Toronto,
us, in tho year 1853, Toronto Baplist

At this time also tho teaching ataff was
N, C D. D., of Montreal, was

v of Now Testament
terpretation and Homiletics; and Rev. D.
elton, Ph, D, D, D, of the lato e

now censist of threco large and nc{:\nto
structures: First tho central or main build-
ing, containing class and reading rooms,
dormiterics, library, chapel, clc; 9nd,
ladies’ Luilding, also containing dowmimi.
toricy, roading rooms, parlors, cte.; 3nd.
commerdial building, now fitted up in tho
most approved manner for conduct:ng the
business of a Commercial College,

Daring the Presidency of the lats Dr.
Fifo, the schoolconsisted of two departments,
a theologicaland a literary.  Intothelatter

both sexes wero admitted.  Owing to the
removal of the theolegical de cnt to

McMaster IHall, the literary, now Wood.
atock Collego, enlarged by tho addition of
commercial college, alono remains,

At tho last mecting of tho Baptist Union
it was decided to apend £25,000 in enlarging
and improviug the baildings of Woodstock
College, snd also to misc the Endowment
Fand to §100,000.

Qf the sum needod tonccomplish this,Sean-
4o MeMaster bas offered to contribato 832,

000.

The Principal of the collego ia Rer N,
Wolverton, 1. A., who has aszeciated with
him albont a uvzen other teachers

— L

A litdo nine-ycar-eld fellow, seeirng a
horag with the rpring-halt pass the window,
crisl oat: ¢ Ch, look at that hemse with
the ketclinp in his hiodleg.”




